U.S. Department of Homeland Security
National Flood Insurance Program
8400 Corporate Dr., Suite 350

Landover, MD 20785

W-11048

July 7, 2011

MEMORANDUM FOR: Write Your Own (WYO) Principal Coordinators and the
National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) Servicing Agent

REFERENCE: FICO Number Update — 2011 North De{j_m%p% Storms

SUBJECT: FICO - 274 North Dakota

FROM: NFIP Clearinghouse

The 2011 North Dakota Late-Spring Storms produged to t%tl ain and flood damage in North
Dakota. As a result, the Federal Emergency Manag ency (FEMA) has assigned a FICO
number to track the claims arising from

State Dates of Loss

North Dakota May 30, 2011 — Continuing
The rains and ve caused widespread flooding that extends the length of the Souris
River Basj adlan border through the North Dakota counties of Renville, Ward,
McHenr au As a result, the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) has

dete% e tollowing start dates for dates of loss for these counties.

“Dates of Loss” begin dates at the county level, geographically sorted from north to south
following the Souris River.

BEGIN
COUNTIES IN NORTH DAKOTA DATE
Renville 05/30/11
Ward 05/30/11
McHenry 05/30/11
Bottineau 05/30/11
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The start date for a community within the listed counties may be earlier or later than the county start
date shown above. Support for any such earlier or later date should be provided in the claim file.

cc: Vendors, IBHS, Government Technical Representative

Required Routing: Claims, Underwriting

www.fema.gov



